



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Ron DeSantis
Governor

Jeanette Nuñez
Lt. Governor

Alexis A. Lambert
Secretary

January 3, 2025

Steve Shafer, P.E.
General Manager
City of Tallahassee
Underground Utilities & Public Infrastructure Department
2602 Jackson Bluff Road
Tallahassee, FL 32304
850-891-5109

RE: Local Limits (LL) Approval
T.P. Smith Water Reclamation Facility (TPSWRF)
Permit No: FLA010139
Leon County

Dear Steve Shafer:

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) approves the substantial pretreatment program modification regarding the local limits submission dated February 6, 2024, for the T.P. Smith Water Reclamation Facility. The Department did not receive any substantial comments regarding the public notice that the Control Authority published on December 2, 2024. Provide the Department with a draft of the Control Authority's Sewer Use Ordinance (SUO) implementing the changes as provided in the Local Limits submission identified in Attachment A for formal review as a substantial pretreatment program modification.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Alex Weeks at 850-245-8664 or via e-mail at Alexander.C.Weeks@FloridaDEP.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Lauren Gottfreid".

Lauren Gottfreid
Program Administrator
Wastewater Management Program
Division of Water Resource Management

AW

Enclosure: Attachment A

Steve Shafer, P.E

City of Tallahassee/FLA010139

Page 2 of 2

January 3, 2025

cc: Brianna Cesaroni, DEP Tallahassee, Brianna.Cesaroni@FloridaDEP.gov
Tien-Shuenn Wu, Ph. D., P.E., DEP Tallahassee, tienshuenn.wu@FloridaDEP.gov
National Marine Fisheries Services, outreach@noaa.gov
US Army Core of Engineers, Water Management Division, water-sam@usace.army.mil
David Philips, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4,
Phillips.David@epa.gov
Lucas Davis, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, Jacksonville Field Office,
Lucas_Davis@fws.gov
Florida Department of State, Bureau of Historic Preservation,
compliancepermits@dos.state.fl.us
Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission,
Conservationplanningservices@MyFWC.com
Charles Ziegmont, City of Tallahassee, Charles.Ziegmont@talgov.com
Lanita Walker, City of Tallahassee, Lanita.Walker@talgov.com
Paul Bagunu, City of Tallahassee, Paul.Bagunu@talgov.com

Attachment A

City of Tallahassee
T.P. Smith Water Reclamation Facility (TPSWRF)
Department Approved Local Limits

Parameter Name	T.P. Smith Water Reclamation Facility (TPSWRF)
Arsenic	0.5 mg/L
Cadmium	0.5 mg/L
Chromium	6 mg/L
Copper	3 mg/L
Cyanide	1 mg/L
Lead	2 mg/L
Mercury	0.05 mg/L
Molybdenum	1 mg/L
Nickel	3 mg/L
Selenium	1 mg/L
Silver	2 mg/L
Zinc	2 mg/L
pH	5-11 mg/L
BOD	2,550 mg/L
Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen	400 mg/L
Total Suspended Solids	3000 mg/L
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon (SGT-HEM)	100 mg/L